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ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMISSION MEETING 

 
TO: Members of the Ohio Redistricting Commission 

 
FROM: Speaker Robert Cupp, Co-Chair 

Senator Vernon Sykes, Co-Chair 
 

DATE: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 
 

TIME: 4:00 P.M. – 6:00 P.M. 
 

LOCATION: Ohio House Finance Hearing Room (Room 313) 
Ohio Statehouse 
1 Capitol Square 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-4275 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
The Ohio Redistricting Commission will convene for the purposes of hearing testimony from 
sponsors of complete, statewide Congressional plans, subject to time limitations as set by the Co-
Chairs within the allotted two hours.   
 
Witnesses should complete the attached witness form and either: 
 

(1) Submit it electronically with a copy of their testimony to info@redistricting.ohio.gov up 
to one hour before the commission meeting begins, or; 

(2) Bring the completed witness form and a copy of their testimony to the commission 
meeting.  

 
Note: Witnesses are strongly encouraged, but not required to submit written testimony. 
Witnesses may bring 10 copies of their testimony to give to staff at the beginning of the meeting 
if they wish commissioners to have a copy of their testimony.  
 
Witnesses should also indicate:  
 

(1) Which plan they sponsored and submitted; 
(2) That their plan is a complete, statewide Congressional plan. 

 
Senate Contact: Mallory Golski, (614) 466-5899 
House Contact: Aaron Mulvey, (614) 466-8759 
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